



## Self-Determination Advisory IF sub-Committee Agenda

<b>Date</b>	Wednesday, December 2, 2015
<b>Time</b>	10:30 a.m. – 11:30 p.m.
<b>Location:</b>	ACRC, 2241 Harvard Street, Ste. 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 (916) 978-6400
<b>Call-in Number</b>	The conference call phone number is (916) 978-6560. There is no pin associated with this call in number. You can dial that number and you will immediately be connected

Pursuant to Government code Sections 11123.1 and 11125(f), individuals with disabilities who require accessible alternative formats of the agenda and related meeting materials and/or auxiliary aids/services to participate in this meeting should contact Lisa West at (916) 978-6400.

- 1) Call to Order (Carole Watilo, Chair) 10:30 a.m.
- 2) Review Tasks completed
- 3) Work on Power points
- 4) Discuss plans for trainings
- 5) Public Comment Period

This item is for members of the public only to provide comments and/or present information to the SDAC- sub committee on matters not on the agenda. Each person will be afforded up to three minutes to speak. Written requests, if any, will be considered first.

- 6) Date of next meeting- Wednesday January 6, 2016
- 7) Adjournment 12:00 p.m.



## Self-Determination Advisory IF sub-Committee Minutes

Date	Wednesday, November 4, 2015
Time	10:30 a.m. – 11:30 p.m
Location:	ACRC, 2241 Harvard Street, Ste. 100, Sacramento, CA 95815

- 1) Call to Order (Carole Watilo, Chair) 10:30 a.m.

***Members Present: Wesley Moss, Ed Plon, John Nelson, Sue Anne Bennett***

***Members Absent: Kathy Bryant, Susie Malloy, Kim Terrell***

- 2) Review Tasks completed-

***Carole reported that she had spoken with Judy Mark to inquire about upcoming trainings in the LA area. There are none scheduled. Discussed possible collaboration efforts with Judy’s agency.***

***The committee discussed 3 areas we would like to focus on which we will review with the full committee on 11/18/15.***

***1) Collaborate with Alta representative to create a powerpoint and training on SDP and the role of the Service Coordinator, Financial management service and Independent Facilitator. This will give us a chance to pilot some of the training we will use with the community and get feedback.***

***2) Partner with Judy Mark and possibly ask Claudia Bolton to be involved in providing a training in Sacramento for Independent Facilitators in the community. Potentially looking at late January or February for this. Committee members will attend with the plan of creating a trainer of trainers model in this area. There will be a fee to attend the training- under \$185.00***

***3) We discussed the desire to provide ongoing trainings/meetings for Independent Facilitators to continue to expand their knowledge and as a forum for sharing needs. We thought quarterly meetings might be a good idea.***

- 3) Review and work on Power point and blog- <http://sdjunction.tumblr.com/>  
[https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/12x\\_zlEL-Pjtgmus6DOy9Lboiobv9qVxKr3oXjFM6C3I/edit?ts=56156748#slide=id.p](https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/12x_zlEL-Pjtgmus6DOy9Lboiobv9qVxKr3oXjFM6C3I/edit?ts=56156748#slide=id.p)

***Committee reviewed 2 ppt presentations and discussed changes. Reviewed the blog page and added the DDS FAQ links. Discussed inclusion of a question answer section- Discussion to be continued.***

- 4) Public Comment Period

***There was no public comment at this time***

- 5) Date of next meeting- Wednesday Dec 2, 2015

- 6) Adjournment ***12:00 p.m.***